Abdul Rehman

From: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>

Sent: 25 April 2024 17:22

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Kashyap, Chirag; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'Ramendra Singh'
Subject: RE: Coldroom Requirement - Delhi T1

Attachments: OFFER - Dominos Delhi airport.xIsx

Dear Abdul ji,
Please find attached offer for Dominos Delhi airport.

Thanks & Regards,
Amol Kakde,

Manager- Sales (Commercial Refrigeration).

o

_ Carrier)
‘-.._____‘_______-__________,./

Carrier Airconditioning & Refrigeration Limited.
Whatsapp & Mobile: +91- 9029 732312

Carrier improves the world around ws; Carmier improves
people's lives; ouwr produchk and services improve

building performiaonce: our culture of iImprovement will

us to rest when it comes to the environment.,

not allow
53 Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. Spread environmental awareness.

From: Kashyap, Chirag <Chirag.Kashyap@Carrier.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:30 PM

To: Kakde, Amol <AMOL.KAKDE@Carrier.com>
Subject: FW: Coldroom Requirement - Delhi T1

Thanks & Regards,



Chirag Kashyap
+91-9619821601

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 25 April, 2024 1:26 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; '‘Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: [External] Coldroom Requirement - Delhi T1

Dear partners,

Request you to kindly share the quote for our upcoming Outlet of Dominos in Delhi
Walk in Chiller - 3600L X 2100W X 2700H gty 1

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



